From: KB Judges Listing Office <KBJudgesListingOffice@Justice.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 9:45 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Shell v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420)
Dear Sirs
Please take this email as notification of the hearing.

Regards

Rupkiran Bhamra (Mon-Fri 7am-2:30pm)

Team Leader

King’s Bench Judge’s Listing Office

King’s Bench Division | HMCTS | Royal Courts of Justice| Strand, London | WC2A 2LL
Phone: 020 3936 8957

Web: www.gov.uk/hmcts
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From:
Sent: 29 February 2024 09:30

To: KB Judges Listing Office <KBJudgesListingOffice@Justice.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Shell v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420)

Dear all,
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Thank you very much for confirming. Please can | check if the court will be issuing a notice of hearing, that we can
serve on the offer side.

Kind regards,

Ruby

From: KB Judges Listing Office <KBJudgesListingOffice@Justice.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 5:43 AM

To
Subject: RE: Shell v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420)

Dear Sirs

Further to your email below the application has been relisted for 11" March 2024 for 2 hours in person before a
High Court Judge.

The Judge and time of the hearing will be confirmed the working day before on the cause list.

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
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